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March 5, 2025

Glorianne Wollen

Harbor Master

Petersburg Borough Port and Harbor Dept.
PO Box 329

Petersburg, AK 99833

Re: Fuel Dock Conflicts
Dear Ms. Wollen:

Both Petro 49 and the Petersburg Borough are parties to a 1987 Tideland/Submerged Lands Lease
agreement that allows Petro 49 to operate a fuel dock in Petersburg.

As the number of cruise ship visits to Petersburg has increased, so have instances where a cruise ship tied
up to the dock, for extended periods of time, blocks access to our fuel facility and interferes with our lease
and ability to sell fuel to local customers.

Petro’s terminal staff communicates and coordinates with the Harbor staff to minimize the impacts of
cruise ship visits. But Petro believes the best long-term solution to address these issues is to expand the
dock face. This expansion provides the cruise vessels with dedicated space for their needs while allowing
Petro to provide uninterrupted service to our marine customers.
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